
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROCKY MOUNT TOWN COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA
 

March 9, 2020
7:00 pm

Council Chambers, Rocky Mount Municipal Building
345 Donald Avenue, Rocky Mount, Virginia

When speaking before Town Council, please come to the podium and give your name and address for the
record. Please address the Council and not the audience. If you provide Council with any documentation,

please also give a copy to the town clerk prior to speaking.
• 

All cellular phones must be turned off during the Council Meeting.
• 

The Town of Rocky Mount is pleased to offer assistive listening devices for meeting attendees with special
hearing needs. Please ask any staff member or the town clerk for assistance

Pages

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Special Items (none at this time)

5. Public Hearing 

5.1 Disposition of Public Property in the Industrial Park 4

6. Approval of Draft Minutes

6.1 February 10, 2020 - Regular Meeting Minutes 10



7. Approval of Consent Agenda

7.1 Miscellaneous Action (none at this time)

7.2 Miscellaneous Resolutions/Proclamations (none at this time)

7.3 Departmental Monthly Reports

Community Development Department 18

Finance Department 20

Fire Department 40

Police Department 41

Public Works Department 47

Wastewater Department 48

Water Department 49

8. Hearing of Citizens

9. Old Business (none at this time)

10. New Business

10.1 Review and Consideration of the Appropriation of Funds Toward the Purchase
of a UTV for the Rocky Mount Police Department

51

10.2 Review and Consideration of the Franklin County Family Resource Center 5K
Run/Walk for Domestic Violence.

53

10.3 Review and Consideration of the Kingdom Run 5K. 55

10.4 Review and Consideration of Johnny CASA 5 Miler-5K Run/Walk. 57

11. Committee Reports

11.1 Finance and Human Services Committee Meeting on February 25, 2020 60

11.2 Streets, Sidewalks and Streetlights Committee Meeting on February 27, 2020 64

12. Other Matters, Concerns and Rise ‘N Shine Appearances

13. Closed Meeting and Action

Page 2 of 64



13.1 Section 2.2-3711(A).7

Consultation with legal counsel and briefings by staff members or consultants
pertaining to actual or probable litigation, where such consultation or briefing
in open meeting would adversely affect the negotiating or litigating posture of
the public body; and consultation with legal counsel employed or retained by a
public body regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal
advice by such counsel.  (Uptown Owned Property)

13.2 Section 2.2-3711(A).5 

Discussion concerning a prospective business or industry, or the expansion of
an existing business or industry where no previous announcement has been
made of the business’ or industry’s interest in locating or expanding its
facilities in the community.  (Industrial Park)

14. Adjournment

Page 3 of 64



 

ITEM(S) TO BE CONSIDERED UNDER:   

□ Hearing of Citizens □ Consent Item      □ Old Business     □ New Business     

 □ Committee Report X Public Hearing       □  Other    

 

FOR COUNCIL MEETING DATED: March 9, 2020 

 

 
STAFF MAKING 
REQUEST:  
 

 
 
Matthew C. Hankins, Community & Economic Development Director 
 

 

  

 
BRIEF SUMMARY 
OF REQUEST: 
 

 
 
Staff has advertised this public hearing for the disposition of property 
to attract a North Carolina prospect to the last remaining jointly-owned 
parcel in the industrial parcel in Franklin County-Rocky Mount 
Industrial Park. 
 

 

  

 
ACTION 
NEEDED: 

 
Public Hearing 
Authorize disposition of public property. 
Authorize action by Town Manager, Town Attorney and staff to 
dispose of the public property. 

 

 
Attachment(s):  Yes 

 

FOLLOW-UP ACTION: 
(To be completed by Town Clerk) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 4 of 64



 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor Angle & Town Council                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
  C. James Ervin, Town Manager 
 
From:  Matthew C. Hankins, Assistant Town Manager 
 
Date:  March 5, 2020 
 
Re:  Public Hearing 
 
Members of Council: 

After nearly 40 years of development, Rocky Mount and Franklin County are down 
to just about 3.1 acres of property in the joint industrial park. We have a prospect 
interested in relocating to the property and creating approximately 8 initial jobs 
between two industrial tenants with a capital investment in excess of $500,000 for 
the building and approximately $250,000 for equipment. In order to give the company 
land as an incentive, you must hold a public hearing on the disposition of the asset. 

The prospect is a North Carolina-based company looking to grow its Virginia 
presence. We will release the company’s name publicly once the performance 
agreement has been completed. 

The attached map shows a proposed configuration of the building across from the 
NewBold main entrance. The building will be sized between 14,000 and 20,000 square 
feet, along with a parking lot and delivery dock access. The final building size is to be 
partly determined by the company’s needs, its tenant’s needs and stormwater 
management requirements. 

The staff recommends that council provide the following incentives to attract the 
investment to Rocky Mount: 

1. The Town’s one-quarter interest in the property, valued at approximately 
$21,000. Franklin County will consider this matter at a public hearing next 
week with its 75% interest.  

2. Cash incentive to assist the company with grading and stormwater, to be 
submitted for your April consideration by an appropriation resolution. 

 

Staff asks that you conduct the public hearing, take public input and consider 
authorizing the disposition of this valuable public asset, authorizing the Town 
Manager, Town Attorney and economic development staff to proceed with the 
disposition of the property. 

TOWN OF ROCKY MOUNT 
345 DONALD AVE. 
ROCKY MOUNT, VIRGINIA  24151 
 
540.483.7660 
FAX :  540.483.8830 
 
E-MAIL: MHANKINS@ROCKYMOUNTVA.ORG 

WWW.ROCKYMOUNTVA.ORG 

TOWN COUNCIL 
STEVEN C. ANGLE, MAYOR 

BILLIE W. STOCKTON, VICE MAYOR 

 
BOBBY M. CUNDIFF                BOBBY L. MOYER 
MARK H. NEWBILL                     JON W. SNEAD 

GREGORY B. WALKER 

 
MATTHEW C. HANKINS 

Assistant Town Manager 
Director, Community Development 

 
 

Page 5 of 64



3/5/2020 450 Weaver St - Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/@37.0128616,-79.8807948,3a,75y,47.25h,84.49t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sqU1PF08D8oe76j26oZHdiQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656 1/2

Image capture: May 2012 © 2020 Google

Street View

Rocky Mount, Virginia

 Google

450 Weaver St

Location on the left before Empire Foods and across from NewBold.

Page 6 of 64

https://www.google.com/streetview
https://www.google.com/streetview


3/5/2020 450 Weaver St - Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/@37.0128616,-79.8807948,3a,75y,47.25h,84.49t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sqU1PF08D8oe76j26oZHdiQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656 2/2
Page 7 of 64



WEAVER ST

VIR
G
IL H

 G
O
O
D
E H

W
Y (220N

)

VIR
G
IL H

 G
O
O
D
E H

W
Y (220S)

2010008400

2030000100

2010008500

2010008401

2010008501A

2030000101A

20100091012010008600

2040038405

2010008700 2010009102

2030000101

2040038403

2020000300

2040038401

ELEVATION

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA, Franklin County
VA, 2019

Local Roads

Parks & Recreation Areas

Tax ID #s (PIN)

Parcels

Smith Mtn Lake 795 ft Contour

10 Ft Contours

5 Ft Contours

4 Ft Contours

Index

Contour

2 Ft Contours

Index

Contour

Summits

2/6/2020, 2:17:41 PM
0 0.04 0.080.02 mi

0 0.07 0.130.03 km

1:2,257

Franklin County User
Franklin County GIS, 2019

20,000 s.f.

200'

100'

14,000-

Page 8 of 64



220N BYPASS RAM
P

W
EAVER ST

VIR
G
IL H

 G
O
O
D
E H

W
Y (220N

)

VIR
G
IL H

 G
O
O
D
E H

W
Y (220S)

2030000101

2020000300

2030000101A

2030000100

2040038401

2040038405

Franklin County, VA

Franklin County, 2017 - EagleView/Pictometry, 2017

Local Roads

Tax ID #s (PIN)

Parcels

2/6/2020, 9:07:09 AM
0 230 460115 ft

0 70 14035 m

1:2,257

Franklin County User
Franklin County GIS, 2019

20,000 s.f.

200'

100'

14,000-

Page 9 of 64



 

 

ROCKY MOUNT TOWN COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 10, 2020 
 

 
The February 10, 2020 Regular Council Meeting of the Rocky Mount Town Council (hereafter 
referred to as “Council”) was held in the Council Chambers of the Rocky Mount Municipal Building 
located at 345 Donald Avenue, Rocky Mount, Virginia, at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor Steven C. Angle 
presiding.  
 
The following members of Council were present: 
 

• Mayor Steven C. Angle  

• Vice Mayor Billie W. Stockton 

• Bobby M. Cundiff                                         

• Robert L. Moyer  

• Mark H. Newbill 

• Jon W. Snead  

• Gregory B. Walker  
 
 
The following staff members were also present:                                          
 
 

• Kevin Adkins, Water Treatment Plant Lead Operator 

• Allan Arrington, Lt. of Investigations 

• John T. Boitnott, Town Attorney 

• Tim Burton, Waste Water Treatment Superintendent 

• Ken Criner, Chief of Police 

• Rebecca H. Dillon, Town Clerk/Executive Administrative Assistant 

• C. James Ervin, Town Manager  

• Edward “Jeff” Gauldin, Water Plant Superintendent 

• Matthew Hankins, Assistant Town Manager 

• Jessica H. Heckman, Town Planner 

• Brian Schofield, Public Works Superintendent 

• Justin Woodrow, Fire Chief 

• Linda P. Woody, Finance Director 
 
   

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Steven C. Angle. 
 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Angle led in saying the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 
 
 

Page 10 of 64



 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Prior to the meeting, Council had received the agenda for review and consideration of approval.  
   
 
Motion:  To approve the agenda 
Motion By:  Council Member Snead  
Second:  Council Member Walker 
Motion Discussion:  None 
Ayes:  Cundiff, Moyer, Newbill, Snead, Stockton, Walker 
Nays:  None 
Action:  Approved the agenda by a unanimous vote. 
 
 
 
SPECIAL ITEMS 
 
Mayor Angle made special mention to Council of the pictures on the diaz and the list of names 
regarding the “Mayor’s Plaque” that the Town Clerk had been moving forward to assemble for the 
Municipal Building.  Mayor Angle noted if any Council Members had any input for the plaque, the 
Town Clerk would entertain Council’s comments. 
 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
None at this time 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Received by Council in their packet for this scheduled meeting were draft minutes for review and 
consideration of approval: 
 

• January 13, 2020 – Regular Meeting Minutes 

• January 27, 2020 – Special Called Meeting Minutes 
 

Discussion:   None 
Motion:  To approve the draft minutes     
Motion By:  Vice Mayor Stockton    
Second:   Council Member Newbill 
Motion Discussion:   None 
Ayes:  Cundiff, Moyer, Newbill, Snead, Stockton, Walker  
Nays:   None 
Action:   Approved the motion by a unanimous vote. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11 of 64



 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 
This month’s consent agenda consists of the following items:  
 
 
(1) Miscellaneous Action  
(2) Miscellaneous Resolutions/Proclamations (none at this time) 
(3) Department Monthly Reports  

• Community Development Department 

• Finance Department   

• Fire Department 

• Police Department 

• Public Works Department 

• Wastewater Department 

• Water Department 
 
Discussion:  None  
Motion:  To approve the consent agenda as presented. 
Motion By:  Council Member Newbill 
Second:  Council Member Walker 
Motion Discussion:  None   
Ayes:  Cundiff, Moyer, Newbill, Snead, Stockton, Walker  
Nays:  None 
Action:  Approved the consent agenda as presented by a unanimous vote. 

 
 
 

HEARING OF CITIZENS 
 
Mayor Angle opened the floor to any citizens wishing to speak.  
 
Mr. Jeven Jesneck, 453 Old Fort Road, Rocky Mount, VA.  Mr. Jesneck shared with Council that 
Old Fort Road was not very wide and ask that Council not completely remove onstreet parking in 
the neighborhood. 
 
Mr. Everett Boone, 635 Thompson Ridge Circle, Ferrum, VA.  Mr. Boone spoke regarding the 
history on the fall of the Berlin Wall.  Mr. Boone brought several copies of a book with him that 
entailed language from the founding fathers and provided one copy for each Council Member.   
 
Mrs. Erin Tate, 548 Old Fort Road, Rocky Mount, VA.  Mrs. Tate began by saying that the 
neighborhood road was not very wide but that the matter of just how wide it was should have 
been addressed when the area development was under construction in the beginning.  Mrs. Tate 
stated that the yards were small, the houses very close together and it was part of her and her 
husband’s routine to move cars around in the mornings to allow each of them to get out for work, 
etc. 
 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 64



 

 

Ms. Leah Gibson, 652 Old Fort Road, Rocky Mount, VA.  Ms. Gibson addressed Council saying 
she was not given any notice of the item on this evening’s agenda addressing possibly banning 
onstreet parking in her neighborhood.  Ms. Gibson asked if the onstreet parking was banned, then 
would residents have to park in their yards and when residents gave a dinner party or had 
company over, where would the company park? 
 
At this time Mayor Angle stated that Council would not be making a decision regarding  the 
onstreet parking on Old Fort Road at this evening’s meeting.  Mayor Angle shared with Council 
that Council should take time to review all the information regarding Old Fort Road and perhaps 
send the item to the Streets and Sidewalks Committee for those members to meet and discuss 
and perhaps make a site visit as well as meeting at the Municipal Building. 
 
Mayor Angle asked that Chief Criner, Mr. Schofield, the Committee Members and two members  
from the Old Fort Road neighborhood that could speak for the residents there be in attendance 
to the Committee meeting.  Mr. Jasneck was said to be the elected representative for the 
Homeowner’s Association.    
 
Mayor asked if anyone else wanted to speak.  Let the record show that no one came forward. 
 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS:  
 

1. Review and Consideration of Supplemental Appropriation Resolution for Agenda 
Management Software for Rocky Mount Town council and the Rocky Mount Planning 
Commission 
 

At the January 13th Council meeting, Council approved an Agenda Management Software and 
technology refresh.  The iPads in which Council used for Council meetings and Committee 
meetings were no longer useable as the iPads were at best less than functional and there had 
also been problems with the software.  Seeing the need to replace the equipment as well as 
software, Council approved the purchase of new software through eScribe for Council and the 
Planning Commission at the cost of $17,000 total with $11,900 from the general fund contingency 
and $5,100 from the utility fund balance and the replacement of new iPads.   
 
Discussion:  None  
Motion:  To approve the use of the funds totaling $17,000 for the purchase of new Agenda 
Management Software for Council and the Planning Commission and the purchase of new 
iPads for Council. 
Motion By:  Council Member Walker 
Second:  Council Member Snead 
Motion Discussion:  None   
Ayes:  Cundiff, Moyer, Newbill, Snead, Stockton, Walker  
Nays:  None 
Action:  Approved the purchases as presented by a unanimous vote. 
 
 
 

            
 
 

Page 13 of 64



 

 

 NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  VDOT/Angle Bridge Funding Update Request 
 
Assistant Town Manger Hankins gave an overview of the current project to resurface the Angle 
Bridge.   
 
Staff reported that the project amount has grown year after year as VDOT slowed the project due 
to the length of time taken by VDOT to grant approvals.  As the project estimate has increased 
due to rising construction costs, the VDOT share of the project has remained the same (as it is 
surplus funds from the construction of the Peter Saunders Veterans Memorial Bridge project. 
 
VDOT asked that the Town re-affirm its intention to proceed with this project and staff sought 
Council input prior to advising VDOT. 
 
Let the record show that it was the consensus of Council to proceed. 
 
 
      2.  Presentation of Ongoing Projects at the Water Plant 

Mr. Gauldin presented to Council some of the items that had been in process in regard of the 
Water Plant.  These include: 
 
The Western Virginia Water Authority interconnection will allow the water plant to be shut down 
for days at a time to perform much-needed maintenance and the SCADA connection to the 
interconnect will allow the Superintendent or Lead Operator to turn the interconnect on remotely 
in emergencies. 
 
The Lower Grassy Hill Tank will be back in-service and the SCADA system will be upgraded. The 
Town will mitigate the line break problems experienced in the past by reintegrating the Lower 
Grassy Hill tank and add 200,000 gallons worth of storage to the system. 
 
An ongoing project at the water plant has been the continuous work at controlling disinfection by-
products which has been shown to have health risks to newborn infants and pregnant women if 
consumed in large amounts. 
 
An automatic security gate was installed at the Water Plant.  The millon-gallon tank on 220 South 
has been painted. 
 
This item did not require any action at this Council meeting. 
 
 

3. Budget Calendar for FY 2021 
 
Mr. Ervin presented for Council’s consideration a fiscal year 2021 budget calendar to aid Council 
in the adoption of the FY 2021 budget and FY 2021 -  2025 Capital Improvements Plan at the 
May 11, 2020 meeting. 
It was the conscensious of Council to move forward to advertise the fiscal year 2021 budget 
calendar. 

             
 

Page 14 of 64



 

 

4. Review and Consideration of Banning Public Parking on the Street on Both Sides of Old 
Fort Road in the Rakes Tavern Subdivision 

 
This item was previously discussed under the Hearing of the Citizens. 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

1. Public Utilities Committee Meeting on January 17, 2020 
 
The Public Utilities Committee met on January 17, 2020 to review the reasons for the increased 
cost of the project and upon consideration recommended to Council that they pass the 
Appropriations Resolution required to supplement the funding for the meter replacement project.  
 
Discussion:  None  
Motion:   Approved the Appropriations Resolution. 
Motion By:  Council Member Cundiff  
Second:  Vice Mayor Stockton 
Motion Discussion:  None 
Ayes:  Cundiff, Moyer, Newbill, Snead, Stockton, Walker   
Nays:   None 
Action:  Approved the motion by a unanimous vote.  

 
 
 
REFERRALS TO PLANNING 
 
None at this time 
 
 
 
OTHER MATTERS AND CONCERNS  
 
Mr. Hankins was on Rise n’ Shine today. 
 
 
 
CLOSED MEETING AND ACTION 

Enter Closed Meeting 

Motion: To go into closed session under the Virginia Code Section cited below 
Time:  7:46 p.m.       
Virginia Code Section:  
 

Section 2.2-3711(A).3   Discussion or consideration of the acquisition of real property for a public 

purpose, or of the disposition of publicly held real property, where discussion in an open meeting 

Page 15 of 64



 

 

would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating strategy of the public body. 

(Downtown Redevelopment) 

Section 2.2-3711(A).3   Discussion or consideration of the acquisition of real property for a public 

purpose, or of the disposition of publicly held real property, where discussion in an open meeting 

would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating strategy of the public body.  

(Industrial Park) 

Section 2.2-3711(A).1 Discussion, consideration or interviews of prospective candidates for 

employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, performance, demotion, salaries, disciplining 

or resignation of specific public officers, appointees or employees of any public body.  (EDA 

Appointments) 

 
Motion By:  Council Member Snead 
Second:   Council Member Walker 
Motion Discussion:  None 
Ayes:  Cundiff, Moyer, Newbill, Snead, Stockton, Walker 
Nays:  None 
Action:  To go into a closed meeting 
 
 
 
Certificate of Closed Meeting Discussion: 
 
 
Council certified unanimously that nothing was discussed in the closed meeting other than 
what was stated in the motion to enter the closed meeting.  No action was taken during the 
closed meeting. 
 
Whereas, the Rocky Mount Town Council has convened a closed meeting on Monday, March 14, 
2016 pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia 
Freedom of Information Act; and 
 
Whereas, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended, requires certification by 
this Council that such closed meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law; 
 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Rocky Mount Town Council hereby certifies that, to the 
best of each members’ knowledge: (1) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open 
meeting requirements under this chapter; and (2) only such public business matters as were 
identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed, or 
considered in the meeting by the public body.                                                   
                                                                    
 
 
 
           
 
                                                                   ___________________________________________ 
                Steven C. Angle, Mayor   

Page 16 of 64



 

 

POST CLOSED SESSION ACTION: 
 
Motion:  To appoint Mr. Tyler Lee to the vacancy left by Mrs. Brooke Norton on the 
Economic Development Authority with the term expiring 9/30/2021. 
                 To appoint Mr. Chas Mitchell to the vacancy left by Mrs. Peggy Santrock on the 
Economic Development Authority with the term expiring 9/30/2022. 
                 To appoint Mrs. Tara Holley to the vacancy left by Mr. Les Hutchinson on the 
Economic Development Authority with the term expiring 9/30/2024. 
Motion By:  Council Member Snead 
Second:  Council Member Walker 
Motion Discussion:  None 
Ayes:   Moyer, Newbill, Snead, Stockton, Walker 
Nays:  Cundiff 
Action:  Motion approved by a vote of (5-1) in favor of accepting the new members to the 
Economic Development Authority.   
 
 
                                                                 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  To adjourn meeting 
Time:  8:41 p.m.  
Motion By:  Vice Mayor Stockton   
Second:  Council Member Walker 
Motion Discussion:  None 
Ayes:  Cundiff, Moyer, Newbill, Snead, Stockton, Walker 
Nays:  None 
Action:  Adjourned by a unanimous vote                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
      
Steven C. Angle, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Rebecca H. Dillon, Town Clerk 

Page 17 of 64



TOTAL:  0

AC FILE NUMBER BUSINESS NAME OWNER/OFFICER NAMES GENERAL LOCATION TAX MAP NUMBER MAILING ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP NOTES

TOTAL:  1

Permit # Applicant Name Applicant Contact Info
Wording of

 Banner
Banner Location Display Dates Date Approved

B20-001 Outlaw Cruisers Car Show 804-310-5592
Outlaw Cruisers/ 
Downtown Car 

Show 

Floyd/ Franklin 
Intersection

4/17/20-5/18/20 1/25/2020

TOTAL:  0

File Number Property Owner Action TMPN Date Notes Location

TOTAL:  0

Permit # Applicant Name Sign Location/TMPN Zoning Square Footage Wording Date Approved Notes

TOTAL:9

Permit # Applicant Name Property Owner
Property 

Address/TMPN
Zoning Proposed Use

Type of
Improvement

Date 
Approved

ZC20-006 Comfort Systems USA FC Public Schools 2040012902 C1 Schools
Chiller replacement at 

the Gereau Center
2/6/2020

ZC20-007 Lozeau Construction Elimax LLC 2070102600 CBD Commercial
Replacement of floor 

boards in Storage 
building

2/6/2020

ZC20-008 Dads Hotdogs & Catering Town of Rocky Mount 2070105900 CBD Farmers Market 
Operate mobile food 

truck
2/6/2020

ZC20-009 Thomas James Same 2110001500 R1 Residential
Upgrade from 100amp 

to 200amp electrical 
service

2/11/2020

ZC20-010 C-First Inc Krisna Enterprises Inc 2040047900 GB Commercial

Replace two gas 
dispensers like for like 

pull new wire three sub 
pumps and three 

dispensers 

2/12/2020

ZC20-011 Superior Hospitality Inc Same 2010006101F GB Commercial
Operate hotel New 

ownership @ Baymont 
Inn & Suites

2/12/2020

ZONING COMPLIANCE PERMITS

Community Development & Planning February 2020 Monthly Report

ARTS & CULTURE 

BANNER PERMITS 

SITE/PLAT FILES 

SIGN PERMITS

Page 18 of 64



ZC20-012 Jamison Electric Franklin Animal Shelter 2040051500 M1 Commercial Install fire alarm system 2/12/2020

ZC20-013
Elizabeth Cowen (Heart of Fire 

Photography)
Stephen Crook 2110003602 R1 Residential

Operate home office for 
photography business)

2/19/2020

ZC20-014 Evers Painting LLC (Norma Martinez) Frank Wertz 2040018000 R2 Residential
Operate home office for 

painting business. No 
business signs

2/25/2020

TOTAL:1

Permit # Applicant Name Building Lot Address TMPN Proposed Use Current Zoning Date Approved NOTES

ZP20-003 John Lee 575 East Court St 2080000401 Residential R2 2/4/2020 Place metal carport to rear of the home 

TOTAL: 0

Permit # Applicant Name Building Lot Address TMPN Proposed Use Current Zoning Letter Date

TOTAL:  0

Permit # Applicant Name Approval Date

Total: 0
Permit # Applicant Name Location Expected Dates 

Public Facilities Disturbance Application
Reason for Disturbance

ZONING PERMITS 

ZONING LETTER 

MOBILE FOOD UNIT PERMITS 

Locations

Page 19 of 64



Page 20 of 64



Page 21 of 64



Page 22 of 64



Page 23 of 64



Page 24 of 64



Page 25 of 64



Page 26 of 64



Page 27 of 64



Page 28 of 64



Page 29 of 64



Page 30 of 64



Page 31 of 64



Page 32 of 64



Page 33 of 64



Page 34 of 64



Page 35 of 64



Page 36 of 64



Page 37 of 64



Page 38 of 64



Page 39 of 64



MONTHLY STAFF REPORT 
  

 

DATE: March 9, 2020 

TO: Rocky Mount Town Council 

FROM: Justin Woodrow 

DEPARTMENT:   Fire Department 

MONTH: January  2020 

 
 
For the period of January 2020, the Rocky Mount Fire Department responded to a total of 36 calls of 
which 18 were inside the town limits and 36 were within Franklin County. 
 
RMFD apparatus traveled a total of 1371 miles carrying out duties pertaining to answering calls and 
support efforts of the department.  
 
RMFD members logged 14 members 138 hours of training on top of responding to 36 calls 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Summary of Calls: 
Number of Calls   Type of Call                          Notes or Special Circumstances 
 4            Structure Fires 
 1            Vehicle Fire 
 2            Brush Fires 
            0                                          Chimney Fire 
 8            Motor Vehicle Accidents 
            0                                           Utility Pole Fire 
 16            Fire Alarms 
 2            Smoke Reports 
 0                                          Hazardous Road Conditions  
 3            Assist EMS 
            0                                          Illegal Burns 
 
            
 
 
Respectfully Submitted By, 
Chief Justin Woodrow 
 
 
 

Page 40 of 64



Page 41 of 64



Page 42 of 64



Page 43 of 64



Page 44 of 64



Page 45 of 64



Page 46 of 64



MONTHLY STAFF REPORT 
  

 

DATE: March 9, 2020 

TO: Rocky Mount Town Council 

FROM: Brian Schofield, Public Works Superintendent 

DEPARTMENT:   Public Works Department 

MONTH: February 2020 

 

 
1. Read meters (3 days) 
2. Meter installs with the contractor 
3. Meter cutoffs:12 
4. Clean-up 5 days 
5. Cut trees along roads, sidewalks and parks 
6. Repaired, replaced or unplugged seven sewer mains or laterals 
7. Repaired two water mains  
8. Repaired and/or replaced traffic and street signs  
9. Water meter project proceeding along well 
10. Worked on the First Responders Memorial   
11. Installed new traffic control cabinet at the Kroger intersection 
12. Walking Sewer lines and checking for needed maintenance on our lines 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 47 of 64



Page 1 of 1 

MONTHLY STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE: March 9, 2020 

TO: Rocky Mount Town Council 

FROM: Tim Burton 

DEPARTMENT:   Waste Water Treatment Plant 

MONTH: February 2020 

 
 
Average Daily Flow                                       1.106 MGD 
 
TSS Reduction                                               99.2 % 
                                            
BOD Reduction                                              99.9 % 
                                           
Leachate (F.C. Landfill)                                739,014 gallons 
                  
VPDES Violations                                          None 
                                       
Sludge (Land filled @ F.C.)                           73.50 Tons 
 
Rain Total      5.05 inches                      Snow Total       0.0 inch 
 
 
The Wastewater Plant had 3 after hour’s alarms during the month of February. 
 
The staff worked on regular maintenance at the plant and the pump stations. 
 
Began e-coli testing on Furnace Creek to assist DEQ in checking on water pollution concerns 
brought up by Leesville Lake commission during a meeting on February 6, 2020. Along with 
doing this study, Wastewater staff and Public Works staff has been walking sections of sewer 
line looking for any possible issues. If any issues are found, they have been working to correct 
them.  
 
Wastewater staff and Public Works have been working together in locating manholes with the 
camera and then fixing them so that they can provide access and future location. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Timothy Burton  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 48 of 64



MONTHLY STAFF REPORT 
 
 

DATE: March 9, 2020 

TO: Rocky Mount Town Council 

FROM: Jeff Gauldin – Water Superintendent 

DEPARTMENT:   Water Department 

MONTH: February 2020 

 

 
Operation and Production Summary: 
 
The actual water production time (filtering of water) for the entire month averaged 9.4 hours a day, 
which yielded approximately 710,000 gallons of water per day. Rainfall for this month was 7 inches, 
as measured at the water treatment plant. The Blackwater River flow continues to be adequate for 
normal operation.  
 
Total Raw Water Pumped:    20.92 million gallons  
Total Drinking Water Produced:    21.32 million gallons   
Average Daily Production:     710,000 gallons per day  
Ave Percent of Production Capacity:   36.0% 
Flushing of Hydrants/Tanks/FD Use:             36,000(0 days) + F.D. 155,000 gals = 191,000 gals 
Plant Process Water:          911,000 gallons (finished water used by the plant)  
Bulk Water Sold @ WTP:           0.00  gallons                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
Bulk Water used at PW Shop           6,000 gallons 
Tank Cleanout/Drainage                                0.00   gallons 
 
 
Testing: 
 

 Our monthly (6 total) routine bacteriological samples were free of bacteria. The Town continues 
to comply with all drinking water standards, by EPA requirements.  

  Our THM and HAA-5 results are down significantly at both Doe Run and Beverly Hills. Our 
next round of tests for HAA-5 and THM will be taken in the second week of May of 2020. All 
the analysis for February 2019 came back well within limits. 

 We restarted the Auto-flushing program in February. This process helps with the reduction in 
TTHM and HAA5’s as well as providing higher quality water to lines with low usage and no 
circulation. 

 
Activities / Maintenance / Improvements 
 

 The staff continued with our weekly checks of the chemical feeders, pump stations, equipment 
at tank sites, and monthly checklist around the plant, the river, and the dam. We continue to 
perform routine maintenance and groundskeeping.  

 

 Western Virginia Water Authority has moved the line installation to 220 North. There are some 
individual connections that the Water Authority needs to install for houses, and then Grindstaff 
Underground will install the last 300 feet of pipe to complete the connection.  
 

 We continue the SCADA upgrade this month, AMR (American Mine Research) was at the plant 
to do some preliminary work for the Western Virginia Waterline connection, the reconnection 
of the Lower Grassy Hill tank and upgrading our SCADA communication radio. The installation 
of the back-ordered equipment and the filing of the tank will happen the week of March 9tth 
thru the 13th. We project that the lower Grassy Hill tank will be online that week. 
 
 Page 49 of 64



 The staff pumped out and cleaned the Coagulant tank(this is the main chemical we use to 
settle the particulate matter out of the river water) this month. We usually try to complete this 
task every 12-18 months. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

                         Water Plant Production in Gallons Per Day  
                                 (January 2019 to December 2020)    
 
 

 
 
 
  

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

1000000

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

1000000

Ja
n
u
ar
y

Fe
b
ru
ar
y

M
ar
ch

A
p
ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n
e

Ju
ly

A
u
gu
st

Se
p
te
m
b
er

O
ct
o
b
e
r

N
o
ve
m
b
er

D
ec
e
m
b
er

Ja
n
u
ar
y

Fe
b
ru
ar
y

M
ar
ch

A
p
ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n
e

Ju
ly

A
u
gu
st

Se
p
te
m
b
er

O
ct
o
b
e
r

N
o
ve
m
b
er

D
ec
e
m
b
er

Page 50 of 64



Page 1 of 1 

ITEM(S) TO BE CONSIDERED UNDER:   

□ Hearing of Citizens □ Consent Item      □ Old Business    x New Business     

 □ Committee Report □ Special Items      □ Other 

 

FOR COUNCIL MEETING DATED: March 9, 2020 

 

 
STAFF MAKING 
REQUEST:  

 
 
C. James Ervin, Town Manager 
Rebecca H. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 
 

  

 
BRIEF SUMMARY 
OF REQUEST: 
 

 
 
The Rocky Mount Police Department was provided a Kubota UTV for a 
one-year period for use within the Police Department and that one-
year term is up however, the Police Department has been given the 
opportunity to purchase that Kubota UTV at the price of $9,167.  

 
 

  

 
ACTION NEEDED: 

 
Approve or deny 

 
Attachment(s): Yes 

 

FOLLOW-UP ACTION: 
(To be completed by Town Clerk) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 51 of 64



 
 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2020.004 
 
 

 

TOWN OF ROCKY MOUNT 
SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council of Rocky Mount approved a budget for the fiscal year beginning 
July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, hereafter known as FY 2020; 
 
WHEREAS, the Rocky Mount Police Department was provided a Kubota UTV for a one-year 
period to use within the department, and  
 
WHEREAS, the term of the one-year donation has expired and the opportunity to purchase it for 
$9,167 has been extended to the Town, and  
 
WHEREAS, there are funds remaining in the General Fund contingency to purchase the Kubota 
UTV,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Council of Rocky Mount does hereby 
appropriate the following supplemental expenditure and supplemental revenue for FY 2020: 
 
Account 12031010.61115 (police equipment)   $9,167 
 

Account 10091020.56151 (contingency)     $9,167 
 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND, THIS 9TH DAY OF MARCH 2020: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Steven C. Angle, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rebecca H. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 

Page 52 of 64



Page 1 of 1 

ITEM(S) TO BE CONSIDERED UNDER:   

□ Hearing of Citizens □ Consent Item      □ Old Business    x New Business     

 □ Committee Report □ Special Items      □ Other 

 

FOR COUNCIL MEETING DATED: March 9, 2020 

 

 
STAFF MAKING 
REQUEST:  

 
 
C. James Ervin, Town Manager 
Rebecca H. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 
 

  

 
BRIEF SUMMARY 
OF REQUEST: 
 

 
 
The Friends of the Family Resource Center and the Family Resource 
Center are planning a fundraiser run/walk event for Domestic Violence 
on October 17, 2020.  The organizer, Angela Phillips, Director of the 
Franklin County Family Resource Center, has met with your police 
department regarding the beginning time of 9:00 a.m.   The event 
course is the same as last year.  Your police department has reviewed 
and approved the plans for the event. 
 

 

  

 
ACTION NEEDED: 

 
Approve or deny 

 
Attachment(s):  Yes 
 

FOLLOW-UP ACTION: 
(To be completed by Town Clerk) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 53 of 64



Page 54 of 64



Page 1 of 1 

ITEM(S) TO BE CONSIDERED UNDER:   

□ Hearing of Citizens □ Consent Item      □ Old Business    x New Business     

 □ Committee Report □ Special Items      □ Other 

 

FOR COUNCIL MEETING DATED: March 9, 2020 

 

 
STAFF MAKING 
REQUEST:  

 
 
C. James Ervin, Town Manager 
Rebecca H. Dillon, Town Clerk 
 

 

  

 
BRIEF SUMMARY 
OF REQUEST: 
 

 
 
The Kingdom Run is a benefit 5K scheduled for August 29, 2020. The 
race will begin at 8:00 a.m. The course begins and ends at the location 
of Rocky Mount Church of God at 1360 North Main Street in Rocky 
Mount. The event organizer Jacqueline C. Meador has met with your 
police department who reviewed and approved the plans for the 
benefit. 
 

 

  

 
ACTION NEEDED: 

 
Approve or deny 

 
Attachment(s): Yes  
 

FOLLOW-UP ACTION: 
(To be completed by Town Clerk) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 55 of 64



 

 

 

 
 

 
"We exist to create 

celebrations in heaven.” 

 
ROCKY MOUNT 

CHURCH OF GOD 
 

1360 North Main Street 
Rocky Mount, VA 

24151 
 

Phone 
(540) 483-1307 

 
Website 

www.rmcog.com 
 
 

February 10, 2020 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern:  

 

 

We are writing to request a date on the 2020 Town of 

Rocky Mount Calendar for our Kingdom Run 5K. For the past 

two years, we have sponsored this 5K to benefit our benevolence 

ministry, God’s Provision Food Pantry.  We are requesting 

Saturday, August 29, 2020,  for the Kingdom Run this year.  

God’s Provision Food Pantry’s current client list totals 

nearly 400 families comprised of over 600 individuals, with new 

families being added every month.  Monthly operations require 

approximately 500 volunteer hours, with a minimum of 13 

volunteers participating on distribution days. God’s Provision 

Food Pantry is a strictly volunteer operation supported solely by 

monetary donations. Our monthly budget is approximately $1300.  

The Kingdom Run 5K has been a tremendous blessing to 

this ministry to help offset operational costs. It is our prayer that 

you see the benefit of our food pantry ministry to Rocky Mount 

and Franklin County and will allow us to continue to have this 

event to raise our necessary funds.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Pastor Robert Meredith 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 56 of 64



Page 1 of 1 

ITEM(S) TO BE CONSIDERED UNDER:   

□ Hearing of Citizens □ Consent Item      □ Old Business    x New Business     

 □ Committee Report □ Special Items      □ Other 

 

FOR COUNCIL MEETING DATED: March 9, 2020 

 

 
STAFF MAKING 
REQUEST:  

 
 
C. James Ervin, Town Manager 
Rebecca H. Dillon, Town Clerk 
 

 

  

 
BRIEF SUMMARY 
OF REQUEST: 
 

 
 
The Johnny CASA 5Miler-5K Run/Walk Event is scheduled for 
December 19, 2020 beginning at 9:00 a.m.  The course this year is the 
same as in the previous three years.  The organizer/race director is Mr. 
Johnny Nolen from 78 Cromwell Drive, Rocky Mount.  Mr. Nolen has 
met with your police department and together they have reviewed all 
information.  Your police department has approved the plans for the 
race. 
 
 

  

 
ACTION NEEDED: 

 
Approve or deny 

 
Attachment(s): Yes 

 

FOLLOW-UP ACTION: 
(To be completed by Town Clerk) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 57 of 64



Morning Rebecca! 

  

I wanted to reach out to you to find out the procedure in asking Town Council to support this year’s 
Johnny CASA race supporting the Southern VA Child Advocacy Center.  Johnny Nolen, our race director, 
asked that I help forward his request and be available to answer any questions the council may have.  Is 
there anything else I need to do? 

  

Thank you - Joyce 

  

This is his request….. 

  

  
Town of Rocky Mount 
  
Re: 2020 Johnny CASA 5Miler/5K Run Walk Event 
  
We are looking forward to having our 15th Annual Johnny CASA event to benefit the Southern 
Virginia Child Advocacy Center located at 300 S. Main St., Rocky Mount, VA. on Saturday, 
December 19, 2020 with a 9am start. 
  
The town has allowed us to use the streets of Rocky Mount for the past seven years with the 
support of the Rocky Mount Police Department for this event. Each year, we draw runners, 
walkers and their families to showcase the Town of Rocky Mount. The event had a great 
turnout with entries for the 2018 and 2019 event; bringing in over 250 individuals each year 
running and/or supporting the participants over the last two years alone. Participants come 
from throughout the region and some come from out of state to run in our race.  Local residents, 
as well as, our Franklin County schools participate support this event. We hope to continue to 
grow our event in 2020. 
  
Our request is to keep the third Saturday in December as our event date and to coordinate with 
the Rocky Mount Police Department to continue our annual food drive.  Last year we donated 
over 500 non-perishable food items for the needy for the RMPD to distribute. 
  
The proposed race course route request will be the same as in previous years with an out and 
back beginning on Main Street at the Church Street intersection. The 5k turnaround is near the 
RMFD/ RMPD and the 5 Miler turnaround is at Benjamin Franklin Middle School and returns 
to S. Main with a right on Floyd and a right on Bank Street to finish behind the Southern 
Virginia Child Advocacy Center. 
  
Thank you for your consideration. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Johnny Nolen 

Page 58 of 64



  
  
Race Director 
78 Cromwell Drive, Rocky Mount, VA 24151 
C: (540) 352-8425 runnolen@gmail.com 
  
   

  

  

  

Joyce Moran 

Executive Officer 

Franklin/Pittsylvania County CASA 

Southern VA Child Advocacy Center 

300 South Main Street 

Rocky Mount, VA 24151 

540-484-5566 (office) 

540-238-7116 (cell) 

540-484-5567 (fax) 

www.southernvacac.org 

www.facebook.com/svcac4kids 

 

Page 59 of 64

mailto:runnolen@gmail.com
http://www.southernvacac.org/
http://www.facebook.com/svcac4kids


NB3 
Council Compensation 

Page 1 of 2 

ITEM(S) TO BE CONSIDERED UNDER:   

□ Hearing of Citizens □ Consent Item      □ Old Business      □ New Business     

 x Committee Report □ Other     

 

FOR COUNCIL MEETING DATED: March 9, 2020 

 

 
STAFF MAKING 
REQUEST:  

 
 
C. James Ervin, Town Manager 
 

 

  

 
BRIEF SUMMARY 
OF REQUEST: 
 

 
 
The Finance and Human Services committee met on February 25th,  to 
consider the proposed renewal for health insurance covering town staff 
for the 2021 fiscal year.  The proposal and the contribution rates are 
included in the attached brief that was sent to the committee. 
 
The committee noted that the cost to the Town for FY2021 health 
insurance was reduced by over $34,000 and that the trend was moving 
in a balanced direction.  They recommended approving the renewal with 
Local Choice and including the proposed contribution rates in the 
budget.  Additionally, there was a consensus that this would be the last 
year in which the Town agreed to pay 100% of the employee only 
portion and that this should be clearly communicated to staff.   
 
The Town paid an estimated $743,000 in health insurance costs in the 
current year and is targeting a sustained $700,000 annual expense.  
Though that figure may be adjusted from time to time for inflation, it is 
likely that additional increases in health insurance costs are to be borne 
by the employee as the Towns FY2020 contribution rates are the 
highest in the region. 
 
 

  

 
ACTION 
NEEDED: 
 

 
 
Approve or deny the committee’s recommendation. 

 
Attachment(s): Yes  

 

FOLLOW-UP ACTION: 
(To be completed by Town Clerk) 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 60 of 64



 
 

 
 

                                                   MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:  February 21, 2020  
 
TO:  Finance & Human Services Committee 
 
FROM: C. James Ervin, Town Manager 
 
RE:  Committee Meeting 
              
 
The Town must renew their medical insurance in the coming weeks.  I previously advised that I 
would brief the Finance Committee on our renewal strategy.   
 
Our rates are going up 4.8%.  This is a good renewal and is less than contemplated.  We will 
renew with Anthem via the Local Choice state insurance program.  The question is how we will 
structure our rates and what plans we will offer. 
 
The attached Premium sheet outlines my proposal for FY2021.  The Town will be dropping Key 
Care 250 and adding Key Care 1000 with Key Care 500 remaining.  We will apply a 
“grandfathered” status to Key Care 500 meaning that employees can remain on that plan if they 
are currently on it but cannot move to it or elect it when hired.  The Town will base its contribution 
towards the premium based on the price of the Key Care 1000 plan. 
 
Examples of the changes to the employee are:  Staying on Key Care 500 as an employee only 
will now cost the employee $33.40 a pay period but moving to the Key Care 1000 plan will remain 
100% town funded.  If you are on the Key Care 500 Family plan and move to the Key Care 1000 
Family Plan, the costs are approximately the same. 
 
All combined, the changes reduce the Town’s medical insurance costs from an estimated 
$742,882 in FY2020 to an estimated $708,173 in FY2021.  A savings of $34,709.  Further 
changes will occur in future years with a goal of reducing the Town’s insurance costs by $50,000 
in total over at least two renewal periods. 
 
 
CJE/rhd 

TOWN OF ROCKY MOUNT 
345 DONALD AVE. 
ROCKY MOUNT, VIRGINIA  24151 
 
540.483.7660 
FAX: 540.483.8830 
 
E-MAIL: JERVIN@ROCKYMOUNTVA.ORG 

WWW.ROCKYMOUNTVA.ORG 

TOWN COUNCIL 
STEVEN C. ANGLE, MAYOR 

BILLIE W. STOCKTON, VICE MAYOR 

 
BOBBY M. CUNDIFF           BOBBY L. MOYER 
MARK H. NEWBILL            JON W. SNEAD 

GREGORY B. WALKER 

 
C. JAMES ERVIN, Town Manager 
REBECCA H. DILLON, TOWN CLERK 

 
 

Page 61 of 64



Page 62 of 64



Page 63 of 64



ITEM(S) TO BE CONSIDERED UNDER:   

□ Hearing of Citizens □ Consent Item      □ Old Business   □ New Business     

 x Committee Report □ Special Items      □ Other 

 

FOR COUNCIL MEETING DATED: March 9, 2020 

 

 
STAFF MAKING 
REQUEST:  

 
 
C. James Ervin, Town Manager 

 
 

  

 
BRIEF SUMMARY 
OF REQUEST: 
 

 
 
The Streets, Sidewalks and Streetlights committee met on February 
27th, and visited the Old Fort Road extension to view the parking issues. 
 
They were in agreement that navigation through the street by large 
Public Works and Public Safety equipment was an issue. 
 
The regulatory options available were limited and none had been 
discussed with the residents.   
 
Staff reported that the principal issue was the impact of the RPUD 
zoning classification as the street was the same width as most other 
streets, if not wider.  RPUD places more hours per linear distance and 
whereas on a non-RPUD street there may be a demand for the same 
number of on street spaces per house, the houses in an RPUD 
development increase that demand by increasing the number of houses.  
Additionally, homes in an RPUD development have limited front and side 
yards that apply more pressure to on street parking.   
 
The committee recommended that Town Council return this item to the 
Planning Commission with the following requests: 
 
Hold one or more community meetings in the area where the Town 
Planner could present various options and receive input from the 
residents.  Work with Town staff to amend the RPUD zoning rules to 
address this issue by requiring on-street parking to be limited, 
designated or otherwise planned for. Consider designating the street 
parking in front of a given home as allocated to that home. 
 
 

  

 
ACTION NEEDED: 

 
Approve or deny the committee’s recommendation and requests. 

 
Attachment(s):  
 

FOLLOW-UP ACTION: 
(To be completed by Town Clerk) 
 

 

Page 64 of 64


	Agenda
	5.1 2020.0309 5.1.1 Cover Sheet for Public Hearing Weaver Street.pdf
	5.1 2020.0309 5.1.2 Weaver Street Public Hearing Memo .pdf
	5.1 2020.0309 5.1.3   450 Weaver St - Google Maps.pdf
	5.1 2020.0309 5.1.4 Elevation Picture and Franklin County Picture of Same.pdf
	6.1 2020.0210_tc_draft.pdf
	7.3.1 2020.0309 Community Development Monthly Report.pdf
	7.3.2 2020.0309 Finance Department Monthly Report.pdf
	7.3.3 2020.0309 Fire Department Monthly Report.pdf
	7.3.4 2020.0309 Police Department WHOLE THING Monthly Report.pdf
	7.3.5 2020.0309 Public Works Monthly Report.pdf
	7.3.6 2020.0309 Waste Water Treatment Plant Monthly Report.pdf
	7.3.7 2020.0309 Water Department Monthly Report.pdf
	10.1 2020.0309 10.1 Cover Sheet for Rocky Mount Police Department regarding a Kubota UTV.pdf
	10.1 2020.0309 10.1A Supplemental Appropriation Resolution for RMPD Kubota UTV.pdf
	10.2 2020.0309 10.2 Cover Sheet for Franklin County Family Resource Center 5K.pdf
	10.2 2020.0309 10.2A Franklin County Familty Resource Center 5K Letter.pdf
	10.3 2020.0309 10.3 Cover Sheet for Kingdom Run 5K with Rocky Mount Church Of God.pdf
	10.3 2020.0309 10.3A Kingdom Run 5K Letter.pdf
	10.4 2020.0309 10.4 Cover Sheet for 2020 Johnny CASA 5 Miler 5K Run Walk Event.pdf
	10.4 2020.0309 10.4A Letter for 2020 Johnny CASA 5 Miler 5K Run Walk Event.pdf
	11.1 2020.0309 11.1 Cover Sheet from Finance and Human Services Committee Meeting.pdf
	11.1 2020.0309 11.1A Memorandum from Town Manager to Committee Members now for Town Council meeting.pdf
	11.1 2020.0309 11.1B Insurance Premiums from Finance Committee Meeting now for Town Council meeting.pdf
	11.1 2020.0309 11.1C The Local Choice Benefits Program from Finance Committee Meeting now for Town Council meeting.pdf
	11.2 2020.0309 11.2 Cover Sheet for Streets, Sidewalks and Streetlights Committee Meeting.pdf

